

Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY)

From: Widigan, Robert (TREASURY)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 7:35 AM
To: Byrne, Randall (Treasury); Cline, Richard (Treasury); Dostine, Patrick (TREASURY); Heimann, Alexandr (TREASURY); Hudson, Deanna (TREASURY); Vandegrift, Drew (TREASURY)
Subject: Flint Community Group Files Lawsuit Stating Lead Water Caused Medical Conditions

FYI – <http://wlns.com/2015/11/16/flint-community-group-files-lawsuit-stating-lead-water-caused-medical-conditions/>

Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY)

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:18 PM
To: Wurfel, Brad (DEQ); Stanton, Terry A. (Treasury); Sampson, Jeremy (TREASURY); Lasher, Geralyn (DHHS); Minicuci, Angela (DHHS); Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS)
Cc: Murray, David (GOV)
Subject: FW: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

FYI

From: Wurfel, Sara (GOV)
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:14 PM
To: 'Ronald Fonger' <RFONGER1@mlive.com>
Cc: Murray, David (GOV) <MurrayD1@michigan.gov>
Subject: RE: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

Hi there Ron –

Sure – can do now.

We haven't been served yet so can't comment on specific details. What would say is that we're focused on moving forward and ensuring public health and clean, safe drinking water. The governor has outlined a detailed multiple step action plan for both immediate, mid and long term. He has also appointed a task force doing a very important job of reviewing all past actions. They are a bipartisan group of people of the highest integrity, experts in their fields and widely respected who are going to do a very thorough, objective review.

Just let me know if anything more needed at all.

Thanks and best,
SW

From: Ronald Fonger [mailto:RFONGER1@mlive.com]
Sent: Monday, November 16, 2015 2:05 PM
To: Wurfel, Sara (GOV) <Wurfels@michigan.gov>
Subject: u.s. district court lawsuit concerning flint water

Sara:

Dave Murray said you would be handling any comment on the lawsuit filed in U.S. District Court Friday. Do you have an estimated time when you will be available or have a comment?
I'm putting the story together now.
Thanks,

Ron Fonger
MLive Media Group
Reporter

mobile 810.347.9963